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From: Tish Wald [Tish.Wold@RaymondJames.com)
Sent:  Wednesday, June 09, 2010 9:09 AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Ce: Michael Faehner
Subject: Address Change

File number — L09000048581
Belleair Wealth Strategies
2531 Landmark Dr, Ste 201
Clearwater, FL 33761

Thi.s is the address for the Principal address, mailing address
And the mailing address for the Managing Member, Letitia A Wold.

Tish Wold

CERTIFIED FINANCIAL PILLANNER
2531 Landmark Dr, Ste 201
Clearwater, FL 33761
727-451-3440

727-641-8634 dircect
866-232-7698 fax
tish.wold@raymondjames.com
Check out my website!
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Raymond James Financial Services does not accept orders and/or instructions regarding your account by e-mail, voice mail, fax or any alternate method.
Transactional details do not supersede normal trade confirmations or statements. E-mail sent through the Internet is ot secure or confidential. Raymond
James Financial Services reserves the right to monitor all e-mail. Any information provided in this e-mail has been prapared from sources believed to be
reliable, but is not guaranteed by Raymond James Financial Services and is not a complete summary or statement of all availakle data necessary for
making an investment decision. Any information provided is for informational purposes only and does not censtitute a recommendation. Raymond James
Financial Services and its employees may own options, rights or warrants to purchase any of the securities mentioned in e-mail. This e-mail is intended
only for the person er entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, ratransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received

this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your computer.

If you would like to execute a trade or if you have time-sensitive information for me, please cal' my office at 727-451-3440 or 800-543.0253.
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